
Invitation to Bid 

Industrial Water Treatment 

DMS -14/15-008 

 ADDENDUM #1 

FAILURE TO FILE A PROTEST WITHIN THE TIME PRESCRIBED IN SECTION 120.57(3), FLORIDA 

STATUTES, OR FAILURE TO POST THE BOND OR OTHER SECURITY REQUIRED BY LAW WITHIN THE 

TIME ALLOWED FOR FILING A BOND SHALL CONSTITUTE A WAIVER OF PROCEEDINGS UNDER 

CHAPTER 120, FLORIDA STATUTES.  

The Department’s responses to timely submitted questions are below. 

Question 
Number 

Section 
Page 

Number 
Question Response 

1 
Please advise if it is still 
possible for us to bid 
the named solicitation 
as we did not make the 
mandatory pre-bid 
meeting. 

Pursuant to Section 2.4 Mandatory Pre-Bid 
Conference, Representatives of vendors 
intending to bid must attend the conference 
in its entirety in person or by telephone to be 
considered eligible for a Contract award 
should they choose to bid. 

2 
Can we have a copy of 
the last awarded bid 
tabulation?  Or what is 
the current spend for 
these locations? 

Please see the attachment immediately following. 

3 
Can you provide who 
the current vendor(s) 
are? Or last award went 
to? 

Aquatech of Florida, Inc. and Southwest 
Engineers. 
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Vendor Score

ANCO 30 

AMERICAN TECHNICAL 

SERVICES 29 

ANTRAC TECHNOLOGIES 23 

AQUASURE 21 

AQUATECH 34 

SOUTHWEST ENGINEERS 31 

SUPERIOR WATER 17 

Vendor Score

ANCO 29 

AMERICAN TECHNICAL 

SERVICES
25 

ANTRAC TECHNOLOGIES 26 

AQUASURE 22 

Aquatech 33

SOUTHWEST ENGINEERS 28 

SUPERIOR WATER 22 

Vendor Score

ANCO 59 

AMERICAN TECHNICAL 

SERVICES

53 

ANTRAC TECHNOLOGIES 49 

AQUASURE 43 

AQUATECH 67 

SOUTHWEST ENGINEERS 59 

SUPERIOR WATER 39 

Total Scores- Project Proposal 

Experience and Qualifications

Technical Proposal

Total Average Project Proposal Score
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Vendor NORTHWEST NORTH 

CENTRAL

NORTH 

EAST

CENTRAL SOUTHERN

ANCO $15,825.17 $564,819.62

AQUATECH $10,899.42 $346,711.01 $47,158.20 $121,790.74 $70,592.08

SOUTHWEST ENGINEERS $53,445.00

Note: Highlited amounts are Low Price for Region

ANCO

Anco -Northwest

Anco-North Central

No bid for North East, Central or Southern

AQUATECH

Aquatech - Northwest $10899.42/$10899.42x30=30

Aquatech - NorthCentral $346711.01/$346711.01x30=30

Aquatech-North East $47158.20/$47158.20x30=30

Aquatech-Central $121790.74/$121790.74x30=30

Aquatech-Southern $53445.00/$70592.08x30=23

SOUTHWEST ENGINEERS

Southwest Engineers-

Southern 53445.00/53445.00x30=30

Vendor Northwest NorthCentral North East Central Southern

ANCO 21 19 n/a n/a n/a

AQUATECH 30 30 30 30 23

SOUTHWEST ENGINEERS n/a n/a n/a n/a 30

Price Proposal

Total Overall Price Scores by Region                                                            

10899.42/15825.17x30=21 

346711.01/564819.62x30=19

Price Evaluation

Region
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Vendor

NORTHWEST NORTH 

CENTRAL

NORTH 

EAST

CENTRAL SOUTHERN

ANCO 81 79

AQUATECH 97                               97 97 97 90

SOUTHWEST ENGINEERS 89

Total Scores by Region (Project Proposal +Price)
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